FRD.001.00001103

u=Peter Meakin/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=61DC97CC01244D018E3812B4876668E]1-
PETER MEAKI

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 16:20:35 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Angus Llewellyn" ; "Chris Bendall"

Ce:  Laura Binnic' [

Subject: RE: opener

I don’t think we need an intro to part 2.
The intro to part 3 is done. Will forward

From: Chris Bendall < -

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 4:18 PM
To: Angus Liewellyn < >; Peter Meakin I
Ce: Laura Binnie [

Subject: Re: opener
Do we have an intro for parts two and three?

Chris Bendall
Co-Executive Producer

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141

. I . I

tenplay.com.au

From: Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 3:49 PM

To: Peter Meakin N >
Ce: Chris Bendall N .2 &inn - I

Subject: Re: opener

On 15 Feb 2021, at 3:48 pm, Peter Meakin <} NG > /' otc:

Where is Part 3?7 This is getting urgent.

From: Angus Llewellyn <allewellyn@networkten.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 3:46 PM
To: Peter Meakin <pmeakin@networkten.com.au>




FRD.001.00001103

Ce: Chris Bendall < >; L2112 Binnie < >

Subject: Re: opener

| likeit.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 3:43 pm, Peter Meakin <} GGG > W ote:

How about?

The Liberal Party is understandably sensitive to criticism that it has a women problem.
But tonight that issue is being debated again with claims by a young staffer that she was
raped in a ministerial office in Parliament House.

Brittany Higgins says the Government let her down. The word she uses is “betrayal.”

| sat down with her for this exclusive television interview.

From: Angus Llewellyn <

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 3:31 PM
To: Peter Meakin < -

Subject: opener

LISA)

Parliament House, Canberra. At its official opening in 1988 the Queen described it as
the “embodiment of the democratic principles of freedom, equality and justice.”

Now one staffer is speaking out - claiming she was raped inside a ministerial office.

And she’s faced multiple obstacles in her search for justice.





